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January 11, 2021 
 
Mr. Alfredo Perez 
City of Lynwood 
Community Development Department 
Planning Division 
11330 Bullis Road 
Lynwood, CA 90262 

RE: Lamar Billboard-Lynwood 
Vic. LA-710/ PM R16.44 

                                                 SCH # 2020120221 
       GTS # LA-2020-03449AL-MND 
Dear Mr. Perez: 
 
Thank you for including the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) in the 
environmental review process for the above referenced project.  The proposed project is 
to construct a new 77 foot tall, V-Shaped / Full Flag / Double-Face / 14’ x 48’ (per sign face), 
LED Ready billboard on a single supporting post adjacent to and immediately west of the 
Interstate 710 Freeway Corridor.  The subject site contains structures that operates a machine 
shop use, zoned (M) Manufacturing, and consists of a 91,871 (2.1 acres) property site. 
 
Caltrans Outdoor Advertising Permit is required.  Please reference to the following links 
for further instructions.   
 
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/traffic-operations/oda/permit 
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/traffic-operations/oda 
ODA Permits Manager, George Anzo, ODA Permits Manager, (213) 435-1951 Mobile.  

 
Transportation of heavy construction equipment and/or materials, which requires the 
use of oversized-transport vehicles on State highways, will require a transportation 
permit from Caltrans when transporting disposed materials.  It is recommended that 
large size truck trips be limited to off-peak commute periods.   

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Alan Lin the project 
coordinator at (213) 269-1124 and refer to GTS # LA-2020-03449AL-MND. 

  
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
MIYA EDMONSON 
IGR/CEQA Branch Chief     cc:     email to State Clearinghouse 
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